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Mr. Donald Regan February ., 1986

I would appreciate it if you would advise me what
¢ 3ncy of our Government I 1ould work with in
trying to develop a program of this sort for
presentation to Congress.

I am convinc¢ 31 that our Government must act
promptly to come up with a constructive idea which
will as Lst the Philippine 1in becomir a leading
indv trial nation in Asia.

I recall that v r : when you were inducted into
The Busine 3 Hall of Fame.

Sincerely yours,














































March 20, 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR DAVID CHEWV

Is]
FROM: RODNEY B. MCDANIEL Lé(

Vv A}
SUBJECT: Press Release on Marcos
The attached draft press release on Former President )} :cos has
been cleared interagency and withir the White Hou 2 with Ed
D: rejian. We are forwarding for clearance with Fred Fielding's
office as appropriate. We would appreciate your holding the
draft announcement closelv.

Attachment

Tab A Press release
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- 2bruary 21, 1986

hf‘mION

MEMORANDUM FOR ROD MCDANIEL

FROM: RICHARD CHILDRESSGL

SUBJECT: Schedule Prooesal - Ambassador Habib
Ambassador Habib will be returning from his mis ion to the
Philippines this weekend. It is imperative that he brief the

President on his findings as scon as possible.

I have prepared a Schedule Proposal at Tab I.

D r\MM‘:‘ND A M T AN

That you sign the Schedule Proposal at Tab I.

Approve Disapprove

Attachr 2t

Tab I Schedule Proposal

cc: G. Sigur




















